e are celebrating ten vears of
"DiECavEring Bingham’ but
there are other anniversanes
coming uafl

BINGHAM MARKET

A3 you browse amongst the
gtalls at Bingham’s vibrant
Thursday market, probably
the last thing to corme into
your mind 15 that wou are
doing what people have been
doing here for 700 years,

Tes, it's a leng time and the
market has changed and
adapted owver the years to
reflet the reguirements of
each age.

When the widow Alice de
Bingharm and her sen William
applied for a Charter for a
market here in 1314 they had
a selfish rmotive: Alice wished
toc put the incipient market,
probably extending along
Church Street frem the parish
church, en a firmer legal
footing, In prometing trade
the de Bingham family would
have enjoved increased rents
from the stallhelders and their
tenants would have benefited
too, resulting in a win-win
aituation.

It iz indeed quite likely that
cur present market place
dates from this time, being
laid cut s that cormmerce
could take centre stage in the
comrunity .,

Cur imposing Butter Cross is
a Victerian replacement for
the criginal which stood a few
vards to the west of the
present ocne. There was no
shelter on its steps for the
farmers’ wives as they scld
their butter. The phrase "cold
as chanty’is aptinthe present
covered cress as anvone will
atkest, but it's scoo... much
better than it was!

The Charter alzo allowed for
twao fairs a year - in Movermber
and February - which fell cut
of use 140 or more years ago.
But by the end of the 19th
century the market was on its
knees and it was revived by
Rushcliffe Borough Council in
1974 after a lapse of more
than 80 years,

The Marke
Flace ha
been .
forum for
variety o
events ove
the years, i1} |||

}

fact th-gibﬁ
Charter ¥

confirms

that a pillery was licensed here
and since then it has alsc been
a place where immorality was
punished by public
whippings and
penance. A prison

hzuse for a ‘lunatick”’
clergyrnan atood

here and a very sane

one - John Wwesley

preached from the steps of the

Buttercross in 1770. In our
own lifetime we hawve seen
events like "Wings for Wictory”,
military parades, church
festivalz, the meeting of the
South Metts, Hunt and ewven
‘It's  a  Knockout® chanty
tcurnaments,

We are so fortunate that Alice
had the forethought to provide
us with this gem se, join with
ug to celebrate and support
cur market, Seven hundred

yvears of ftrading cant be
wreng!
CHARTER CELEBRATION

BHTA thinks that this 7ooth
anniversary 12 such  an
important ocne that it cught to
be celebrated., Letters hawve
been sent to the Bingham
Town Councill and to the
Market Manager to see if they
hawe any intenticn  to
celebrate this event., We await
a response, but it would be
helpful if the public in general
rmade its view clear on this, If
yvou would like toe see this
anniversary celebrated then
please tell the Town Counal
and copy tous,



BIMGHAM
WAR 1

IN WORLD

Mext yvear will be the 100th
anniversary of the cutbreak of
the First Waodd wWar also
known as "The Great War" and
"“The warto end all wars". Four
of us, Mike Fatten, Richard
Barnett, Rupert Bear and John
Ferry are lecking inte what
part the pecple of Bingham
playved in this war and the
results will be published on
cur web site in due course, We
have tracked down a leather
bound "Rell of Henour' which
lists all the people of Bingham
wheo served in the war and
survived, what regiment or
unit they were in, where they
served, whether they were
wounded and for 33 of ther,
where they were killed and
when. It shows that cver 200
pecple served in the war plus
the 33 who were killed.
Arnongst the survivors were
geven women wheo served in

the wAD  (Veluntary  Aid
Detachment) as wolunteer
nursez, 15 men were in the

Mawvy and the rest were in the
Army. The rell was made
possible by the efforts of Ann
Harrisen, an 89 vear old lady
who raised the money for it by
selling scraps for pig focod.
She s commemerated by the
statuette near the chancel
acreen in S5t. Mary and all
Saints church,

¥ here are we up to? The
rcll has been transchnbed cnte

a data base - thanks to
Richard - and Reobin aldwerth
has photegraphed the

cormmerncrative panels in the
church and alse the Rell of
Honour pages. For those whe
died we have been trying to
trace them in the 1901 and
1911 census to find cut where
they lived and who their
relatives were, We have also
traced owver half to their
regiments and in the majority

of cases we have found ocut
where they are buried andfor
which rmerorial  they are
cermnmermcrated on, Thanks to
Fupert for this painstaking
task. The Rell of Honour has
alao given ug a nurmber of
clues to carry on research into
their service in the forces,

What next? Wwe would like
to see the service records of
these pecple who died or
survived bout this may be
impeszible as rmany recerds
were destroyed during the 2nd
World War, Alse what we
would like are any photes
and/er mermorabilia of those
who served in the war., we
would phetegraph these items
and return immrmediately, If you
can help please contact Mike,
Richard, Jehn  or  Rupert,
(See page 4 for other contact
details.)

THE BIG 16

BHTa did its first proper
archaeclegical dig in late July
to coincde with the Council for
British Archaeclegy’s annual
Festival of Archaeclogy., The
gtimmulus for deing it was the
discowvery of a stene floer and
a posthole while deing a 1-
rnetre test pit in Rebert Miles
School last May., Curaim was
to find the extent of the floor
and see if we could locate
another posthele and  get
some idea of the age, size,
extent and function of the
building it was part of.

we started in early July when

Grantham Archaeclegical
Group did a  gecphysical
survey of the area we
intended to dig.  Then we

rarked cut an area of 4 » 7
metres arcund the posthole,
Cn 20th July Chns Harrison
brought his rmini-digger to the
gite and removed first the
topseil.,  Undemeath, in the

s

aouthern part of the
gxcavation was a road  with
an upper surface of burnt
shale and foundaticns made of
rubble frem the cld rectory
when it was demelished in
1964, We are presuming that
thiz was the access road the
buillders laid frem the gate of
the cold rectory to the site
when they built the achool, we
rermeoved the rocad with the
digger. From Menday 22 to
Friday 26t July we dug by
hand. Then on Saturday Z7th
July Chriz Harrisen came back
with  hizs digger to fill the
excavation,

Between 16 and 15 velunteers
worked each day, digging,
heaving buckets and pushing
wheelbarrows frem pit to the
"aigvers’ and then bagging up
the finda., Three of them were
lads frerm Toot Hill Scheel, An
archaeclegist from Trent 2
Feak Archaesclegy was with us
all week, T&FA has provided
us with help and advice in all
cur projects since 2001, we
alse  had an  ‘artist  in
residence’ (see abowe) and
lots of wvisitors came to see
what we were doing.

& huge amount of material
was recovered from the dig.
It iz now all washed
and iz ready to be
descnbed and
identified, Much was
revealed in the pit,
though, we found
that the stone floor

OPEI

Margarat Sibdap’s watarosiour



nginting of the dig in

e = L e Al
ErOGrass,

we encountered in the test pit
covered the whale of the
gxcavation. In the north east
corner of the dig we found
where the late 19th to early
20t century rectory flagpele
had been. We discoverad two
skeletons of dogs. They
aeermed to be a type of
hunting dog and were
probably cwned by an early
19t century Rector who was
knoewn as a hunting man. We
did neot find ancther postheole,
but the quality of the floor
auggestz it was either for a
barm or a vard and was
unlikely to be frem within a
house., The potterr finds and
the «clar pipes seem tfo
indicate that the floor was laid
down in the late 17% century,
We found that it had been laid
on sand and along  the
western side of the dig we
found & sand pit that had

been backfilled. The pofttery
in the fill was medieval to

Tudor in age.

e still have a lot more work
to do before we can  say
anyvthing definitive about the
aite, sz watch this space.

n ocur stand at the Sumrmer
Fair we ran a competition to

guess where the next posthele
would be found, As we

didn’t find cne we drew
the predictiens cut of a

hat and the £Z5 prize
went to Mrz. Eileen

iSregg-Gilby.

{ UP

HALF-
PENNY
POST -
1900

EMATL

We have reascn to be thankful
for the intreducticn of the
ha‘penny postal  rate  for
postcards in 1894, with at
least two collections  and
deliveries ewery day it was
quickly taken up by working
families as a reliable and
almest  instant  means  of
keeping intouch at the start of
the ZOth century, leng before
the telephone became
generally  acoessible, and
affordable. At the zame time
picture postcards illustrating
[ccal wiews werg Inexpensive
and like today we are
reluctant te throw away the
attractive hcoliday postcards
we are zent, so the recipients
in the early 220%™ century
tended to hang ente them. In
time, sorme hawve come down
toc usz and 100z of pictures of

old Bingham and surrcunding
areas have been added to the

BHTA phote archive,

There is more to it than just
images; turn owver the card
and read the messages on the
back and you will eften get an
infermative, or at least,
intriquing inzight into
gveryday life at the start of
the last century. It can be
argued that the ha'penny post
was as significant as  the
intreductien of e-mail in more
recent tirne. In the last few
waeeks BHTA have been lcanad
two batches of postcards,
posted  between 1905 and
1912, to be copied into our
archive, The first batch came
from, or te, Mrs Cuddy of
Mewqate Street, Bingharm and
her daughters Margaret and
Berta., Az an example of the

frequency of the post, Bertha

wrote  to her  sister  on
Saturday 1stJune 1912, T am
axpaching pou LOro W

Sundsy”, Bertha alse comes
up with snippets of local news
auch as, " The poor old frae on
Farson’s Hil got struck on
Thursday so don't say nothing
happans in Bingharn.” Later,
with  mere  weather, "4
postcard & fat pou Amow we
happan to ba alive at Singhant
aftar all the rain. Wa wara 3
Wite more foitunate than the
Terrftonals, Or. &, and his
party had to st on the dant
pags to fasp the tent from
biowing away.” and then with
hardly 2 paUse, “Wirs
Blackshaw’s baby was buriad
lzst Thorsday, [t fwas) the
school frast on Thursdsyp” or,
“Mr, Brown’s naarly raady to
shout Harvast Homea”, Was
thiz a lecal custorn and what
did it invelve?

It weould seem that Margaret
wWas in service; in 1906 her
cards are addreszed cfo Mrs
iseandencugh, Zulla Reoad and
in 1912 cfo Mrs  Smart,
Sherwood, (From the previcus
message she was  given
Sunday off!) InJune 1911 Mrs
Cuddy iz in Sarnaritan Hospital
for Woeomen (epened 1885),
Raleigh Reocad and Margaret
writes to her, *Thanks warpy
much for oo Bhis morning..d
came  round dast night and
brovght you sorma aggs, T il
bring pou what pou askad for
an Saturday® The hospital was
cnly a short walk frem Zulla
Read and it looks as if
Margaret’s duties meant she
had to  deliver the eqgaos
cutzside wisiting hours, Were
patients in  this  hospital
gxpected to provide their cwn
foed or just make a denation
in kind to the costs? By
September Mother was home
and Margaret writes in a



rather testy moed, "Hawve pou
forgottan Hhat thara is such 3
parsan a5 mrpsall and Hhe
place whara [ fiva #*

The second batch of postcards
invelve the Fntchett family of
Scarringten. Mrs  Fritchett's
gister Fanny in Cld Basford
wntes, “Jost o s3p Georgia
got safa and wa was plagsa ho
saa Ny looks wall and i wa
wild g8 pou in 3 Mtle while
and we hope ke fhifas baan 5
good bay. Y. Their fiend Fred
W GSamble iz rather more

poetic; “Fust 3 line to lat pou
know that wa gra sHil on Hhe
map and hope you are on e
sara planat... fhope to spandg
g waak and cwar thara bafora
tha last rosa of summar has
fadad away.. Showd be
plagsad to saa any of pou at
tha Goosa Fair’. Son Wilfred
W a3 an  ttinerant  farm
labzurer, in November 1908
he writes from Cowventry, *7
have landad hara safe and am
all right..” but by February
1909 he ig working on Mr
adlingten’s Farm, Kirklingtoen,
Southwell frem  where he
wntes rather rystericusly, *7
have not said anpthing to her
g5 [ thought itbest not as thay
navar spagk and I hawve not
saan har sinog Hat night ondy
oned and she naver spoke bot
will sl oo more whan §owrita
again®, Most of Wilf's cards
are written in very faint pencil
and upside down coempared to
the addresa. (Was thizs to
dissuade the poestman from
reading the messager )

wilfred alse received a card
from Loig saying, "7 am down
hare for a3 and asked sunt i
I cowdd send Hvs poc, 5he
wishas ma o say Gaorge Jis
g WtHa batter todsy. Hopa prou
ara wall..gt hKoma Baob s
much Hthe same really no
battar”, Could Leis be carrying
a torch for wilfred? She
continues rather coguettishly,
T do riss pou whan T oconmva it
iz vary and today. Do pou faal
it much, T have not had haat
going badk horva L T mrust not
Jdalzp & dark a5 no Wilfrad &0
taka ma.” The health of
George and Beb alse came up
in ancther card frem Fred, Cn
March 5t 1909 wilf posted a
card home, *. drep pou 3 fina
to ramvind pou W dad did not
comma o sand my b book 5o 85
thay gatit on the ninth it is so
bad cut hara 35 thara is so
much  snow sboot. ¥ Has
anyone got any idea what a*b
book’ was that had to be there
by the ninth?

Apart from arranging  visits
and swapping family news the
ha'‘penny post, like e-mail
today, was uszed for sales
premoticn; the proprietor of
Mitchell Sarage, Fark Row,
Mottingharm in 1910 sent a
card with a photegraph of his
vard full of the latest Rowver
rotors to a custoermer in
Scaringten: “Dear Sir, [ bag
to inform pou that Hhare is
avary appdaranoe of  an
aduranca in the prica of patral
and & pour stock s dow, T
woudd adwise ypou b ordar st
anca. Yours Flolly, F Mitchall®

BECTA COMNTACTS

General e-mail: bhta@binghamheritage .erg.uk
CHAIRMAM: Feter Allen - 01949 531575

YICE CHAIRMAN: Gecoff Ashton - 01949 575177
SECRETARY: Jack wilson - 01949 8358275
NEWSLETTER EDITOR:Rchin Aldwearth - 01949 539991

Thanks to Hammond Property Services for their
support by printing this issue of Discovering Bingham

BINGHAM'™S BIT
BERLIM

OF

Bingham has its ocwn wery
impormnt piece of historic
madern archaeology, in the
form of a fragment of the
ariginal Berlin Wall - the iconic
symbol of the Iron Curtain

wihich divided Europe and the
Warld from 1961 until 1990,

It ig bult into the fabric of
Hope Cottage in Long Acre
and was placed there during
development in the 1990's,
hawving been brought back
fram Berlin at the time when

the Wwall (and all it
represented] fell.

The wall was a barrier
constructed to prevent peaple
from EFCRPING from

communist rule., The barrier
included guard towers and of
the 5,000 people wiho
attempted to escape over the
wall to the West an estimated
600 were killed, It was =
symbol of oppression and its
fall was a symbol of freedom.
Barrvy and Betty Mock brought
the fragment of the Wall back
shortly after its demalition in
the newlvy re-united Germany,
They decided to place it an

display In & prominent
position in the newlr
renovated  cottage.  Thery

rightly named the property
Hope Cobmge. It svmbolises
the euphoria of & tme when
peaple felt that the world can
be made a better place.



